Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Eric Mulvihill <emulvihill@cortland-co.org>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Cortland County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Cortland County grand

jury...
Attachments: Center For Judicial Accountability FOIL Request.pdf

Ms. Sassower,

We received your request for records pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law
on July 24, 2020 (see the attached request). This agency has determined that it 1s
unable to respond to your request at this time. Accordingly, on or before August 20,
2020, we will grant and/or deny access in whole or 1n part.

Sincerely,

Eric J. Mulvihill
Clerk, Cortland County Legislature/Records Access Officer

60 Central Ave.
Cortland, New York, 13045
(607)-753-5049
emulvihill@cortland-co.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Eric Mulvihill <emulvihill@cortland-co.org>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Cortland County district attorney's office & performance of
its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Cortland County

grand jury...

ATTENTION ThIS emml came from an extp*nal source Do nat open attachments or f:hck on [mks from unknown senders Qr .

unexpected emails.

TO Cortland County Records Access Offlcer/CIerk of the nglslature Eric Mulwhlll

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.

Thank you.



